Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District

BOARD PACKET

Wednesday, May 9, 2018

Special Meeting 5:00 pm

Regular Meeting 6:00 pm
| Cavalier Banquet Room

250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA

Prepared by:




AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, May 9, 2018
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM
A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment - Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to
any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda.
Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair.
Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board
members. The Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the
agenda.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A. STAFF REPORTS:
i. Sheriff’'s Report — Report for April.

B. CLOSED SESSION. The Board will hold a Closed Session to discuss the following item:
Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation. Decide whether to initiate litigation
pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: Number of case(s): 1.

C. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION - An announcement of any reportable action taken in closed
session will be made in open session.

D. STAFF REPORTS:
ii. General Manager’s Report — Summary of April Activities.
iii. Superintendent’s Report - Summary of April Activities.
iv. District Financial Summary — Update on Monthly Financial Status.
V. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of April activities

E: BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:
F. SPECIAL PRESENTATION:

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to
address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda ltem #3 — Special Presentations and Reports.
If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 1 of 2



. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:

Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on April 11, 2018.

B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on April 11, 2018.

. PUBLIC HEARING:

Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on the public hearing items may do so
when recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time,
Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. Consideration of adoption of ordinance no. 119 regarding abatement of hazardous weeds. -Move
Ordinance be read in title only and all further readings be waived.

. BUSINESS ITEMS:

Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on business items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. |f a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. Review of Draft Budget Fiscal Year 2018/2019.
B. Discussion regarding Board member attendance at NCAC, WRAC and IRWM meetings.

C. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Dechance Construction Co, Inc. to perform meter
installation and repair work not to exceed the amount of $8,000.00.

. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS — Requests from
Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

. ADJOURNMENT

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 2



3. A. ii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for April 2018



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Item 3.A.ii
1. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of April.

Regular day to day activities performed by District staff include:

Monday-Thursday office hours, processing of utility payments, customer service
duties, answering phone calls, mailing of regular monthly utility bills, along with
the preparation and distribution of the Agenda and Board packet.

During the month of April, staff also attended to the following items:

N

e Responded to four (4) public records requests.

e Prepared the quarterly newsletter.

e Worked with Julia Stanert to finalize the items needed for her Board
appointment.

o Staff began preparing the necessary items for the weed abatement
resolution that will be presented at the June Board meeting.

2. Grant update -
PROP 1 DAC Grant —The DAC (Disadvantaged Community) reimbursement
process has begun. Ms. Osborne will be submitting invoices for reimbursement
on behalf of the District. As per past experience with reimbursement, it is
projected that we would see our first check in December 2018/January
2019. When we get better direction on reimbursement timing, we will advise the
Board.

PROP 1 IMMPLEMENTAION Grant —The next round of the Prop 1 Grant
procedures, guidelines and application are currently being assembled by the
DDW (Division of Drinking Water), but have not been released yet. The Reservoir
Expansion Project Phase 1 will be submitted for the Implementation portion of
the Prop 1 Grant. Ms. Osborne is on the team of project reviewers. Once the
forms are released, Ms. Osborne will be submitting our project for review. As a
reminder, this is a 50%/50% grant, and there is only $6 Million dollars that will
need to be shared amongst all the project winners.

A large project with concurrent workable phases is the best way to obtain grant
funding.



3. A. iii. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for April 2018



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Item 3.A.iii Prepared by: Jerry Copeland

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

o All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the
Recycled Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

e One load of sludge was hauled away.

2. Water Distribution System

e All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was
submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of
Drinking Water (DDW), including additional reporting required with filter
operation.

e We continued to operate the HARMSCO filter daily.

e Monthly repickling of the R.O. unit was performed.

e Monthly water meter reading was performed.

3. District and Equipment Maintenance
o Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the
equipment at the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT



Z abed

v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N v/N V/N v/N Jnsay ajdwes
V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N v/N V/N v/N /N V/N V/N V/N Y/N yuwry sjdures
Y/N QUON duUOoN auoN 9UON QUON ouoN QUoN QuoN oUoN ouUoN oUON QUON P3pPadIXT JuaMRSUOD
v/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papaadx3 uonejwIT Jwidd MY
/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 P3padax3g uone W] Juidd MM
0002/ 008't 0 008't 008't 009'6 0 0096 009'6 009'6 008’V 008't 0096 (suojje9) |lenoway spijosoig
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suoj|eD) plos I8y pajokoay
V/N %G1 %SG %S | %91 910 810 910 91’0 GL'0 GL'0 610 Z0 MO|4 MM [BIO1 JO % S1ElS
629'€29's | 290'20¢ | 0.0'G/Z | 606'92€ | ¥SZCiE 0€lL'¥8y | €0e'clS || veL'16e | 2S8'2iE Lez'Lliy | 9810/ | 01G'GL8 | €6£'826 psjeal] J2IEMaISEM S1BIS
VIN GE 9¢ 1€ oy 1S 09 69 €5 o¢ 14 G9 99 SlIaM 83U} Je /6w apLojy) abelany
VIN '+ 60- 9'¢- v'e- G- 0'}- 0L~ L0 9'0- 00 9'¢- 0¢ 910z Wwoy Ja)ep\ 03 yideq abelaay ul abuey)
V/N 8Ll 8Ll 0Ll G0l 0l L0l L'6 66 00l 00} 08 18 S[I28M yiog Jo yideq abeseny
V/N 260 260 G6°0 ¥6°0 ¥0'L €0’} £6°0 96°0 CIN 8Ll 681 06'C ojey JsjepyIeamas pajsnpy
V/N €Ll 80°L oL’} 0Ll vZ'l GZ'l zLl AN g’} 8¢} yee 06'C oljey padnpold ISiEMAUSNJU| JoMBS
950°698'¢C | S€9'vp.L’)L | 26G'904L [/28'EY6'L | €16'090°C | 9G¥'26E'C | 1G8'86S'C | 8LL'€SLC | ¥SY LLL'Z | 602096 ) | ZG6'SZZ') | 698°908'} | 912209'} (81040 yyuow) paonpoid Jarem
€€1'652'22 | 825'0£9') [ €6/'2.G") |6GE0¥8') | 82LTW6'L | 2S¥ebv'C | v/9'GL9T | 222800 | 69G'SE0C | LEL €92'C | ¥29+80°C | G60°0LV'C | 206 ZGL'C | (MO SIEIS - ) JUSNU] JSIEMSISENA PaTSIpY
1SS'vIv'2e | 00€'€68'L [012'918") [025°0vL2 | 022'652C | 190'8¥9°C | OE8'ES6'C | OC) 86EC | 099'96F'C | OE1'829'C | 008°2ZE'Z | 052'G8L ¥ | 056 129V (31940 YiuoW) Jueny3 [eul ISIEMBISEN
29/'z8e'ce | G6G'2/6') [ £98'268"1L [89¢2°/91°2 | 286'VLEC | 286'9/6°C | 2/6'8¥Z'C | 900°00%'C | L2v'BOV'C | 8SE /92 | OL8 ¥Gy'Z | G09°G2Z ¥ | G562 989 7 JUSNju] ISIEMBISENN

LL0z 1oy g0l | /|-08Q L1-NON L1-190 L1-dag LL-bny L1-Inp ,l-unp LL-AeN /1-1dy Ll-1eN /1-994 /)-uep
1102
v/N v/N V/N v/N v/N }nsay sjdwes
Y/N V/N V/N V/N v/N ywry sidweg
V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N Popasdxg JUBNINSUOD
v/N 0 [ 0 0 Papasox3 uoneulT jiuiad MY
v/N 0 0 0 0 Papaadx3 uoneyuIl JIIdd MM
00261 008'y 008'v 0 009'6 (suojleD) |eroway spijosolg
0 0 0 0 0 (suoj[e9) plos Jeep pajakoey
VIN %L1 %91 %G1 %t MOJd MM [EIOL JO % 9IEIS
y10'v6C'L GG6'89€ Le'ley | se8'svz | cie'sve pajeal] 1s|eMalSeN\ SjelS
V/N G'GE 45 G'GE S've SIS\ 8y} Je 7/bw spuoly) sbelaay
VIN €0+ €0- T+ LT+ /10g woy Jsjepn 0} yideq ebelany ul sbueyd
VIN €0l L6 €0l 80l S|IBM Uiog 40 Jsjepn 0} yidaq abelsny
VIN S0l 6'6 S0l 0Ll 1318 0} Yidaq BAY T 19 J81em
VIN 1’0l G'6 10l 90l Jayep 0} yidaq BAY | 19N Ja1eM
0/2'G95'9 ¥19'5¥8°L | 160'229'L | #G€'8/G6'L | 0LZ'vov'L uonoNPo.d IBM [B10L
ceL\wvl'y 282'096 | 00¥'9c9'L | C18°G66 | ZzZ'6PL'L paduwing JS)em ¢ [I9M
6v5'€28'L 2€£'G88 169'0% VS'C8S £€86'7LE padwing Jajepn | [IPM
VIN 66°0 8¢’ 260 0'L olley paonpold Jojep/Jamas pajsnpy
VIN 6l°L $9'1L 80'L 0z’ oljey padnpold Jajepauangul James
0/2'G9G6'9 ¥19'6¥8°L | 160'2/9'L | #S€'8/G"L | 01Z'VOr'| (81940 Yuow) paonpoid Jajepn
9L2'9LL'. 89v'618'| | 828'02¢'Z [61€'6GF'L | L09OLG'| (MmOl 8BS -) JUBNjU| J8lEMBISBAA Pa)SNIPY
v9'165'8 0v9'/82°C | 09¥'96/°C |¥68'8v."L | 069°8LL L (81940 UIUOW) US4 T [BUIH JSJEMSISE
0£2'0L¥'8 €cy'88l'e | 6eL'esL'e | ¥S1°20L°) | #16'292°1L Juenju| JOIEMSISEAN

810z Joj B0 | 8L-08Q 81-AON 81-100 g1-deg gL-bny gL-ine gl-unr g)-Aely gl-1dy 81-1el 8l-do4 gl-uer
8102
133HS AMVININNS V1IVad

8102 |1udy Hoday s,juspusjuuadng J913S1Q S99IAI9S flunwwo) uoswis uesg




¢ abeyq

voz'ze 9€°0 9°0L €01 0 (4% 6€ 0 0 0 0 15906 LeV'6L 15906 0£8°00L £6€C01 winwixey
589t 000 €0l 66 0 [4> 6€ 0 0 0 0 6v8°LE 0 0 0v8°ss 6598y wnuwiuy
662°CL 200 S0l L'oL 0 (43 6€ 0 0 0 0 025°1L9 600°CE L15‘62 SS2'9L Lv6‘CL abesany
§56'89¢ | v9°0 0 0 0 0 p19'sy8°L | 282°096 | zee's88 | ov9‘lgz'c | ezv'g8lL'e SIV.1OL
€€0'8 000 90l €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 ¥¥8'/9 0 ¥¥8'/9 0SL'LL pe'L9 UON 81/0€/¥0
z8lcl 000 90l col 0 = % = 0 0 0 LEV'6L LEV'6L 0 068°Z6 €/0'/8 ung 8L/62/¥0
¥16'6 000 90l 4] 0 - - - 0 0 0 G/€'G9 0 G/€'G9 080't8 €€8',/ jes 81/82/¥0
¥¥G'6 000 G0l (4] 0 = 5 = 0 0 0 129'v9 129'v9 0 00569 ze8'v9 E 81/.2/%0
G89'y 000 0L L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 25€e'SS 0 25€'SS 0S¥',9 9%0'29 nyl 8L/92/¥0
z98'L1L 000 S0l col 0 » " - 0 0 0 80€'C9 80€'C9 0 08S',9 615'65 PapA 8L/S¢/¥0
€€1'8 000 S0l 4]’ 0 ze> 6¢ = 0 0 0 62S'vS 0 62S'vS 068'89 £78'29 an| 8L/¥Z/v0
6LE0L 000 S0l 20l 0 - - - 0 0 0 Tle'LS Tle'.S 0 08€'LL 118'G9 UoN 8L/EC/Y0
0.S'vl 000 S0l L'0L 0 - # § 0 0 0 159'06 0 159'06 00S'v6 or'.8 ung 81/2¢/¥0
061'0l 000 S0l L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 66€'95 66€'95 0 0v6'26 S¥2's8 jes 81/12/¥0
958'8 000 70l L0l 0 ¥ = = 0 0 0 069'65 0 069'6S 0¥l 'v¥9 60595 4 81/02/¥0
C/8'L 800 S0l L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 92.'SS 92/'GS 0 020'89 €119 nyl 81/61/¥0
900"/ 000 901 L'0L 0 [4 6€ = 0 0 0 99¢2'0S 0 99¢2'0S 00195 6598y PSAA 81/81/¥0
$09'S 000 0L L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 6¥8'/¢€ 6¥8'/¢ 0 0v8'GS 6.€'0S an| 8L/ILLIVO
Llv'el cL'0 S0l L0l 0 = - - 0 0 0 L¥0'0S 0 L¥0'0S 0£.'G9 Z5¥'29 Uo 8L/9L/¥0
Ly9'Le Y00 901 ¢0lL 0 - - = 0 0 0 ¥80'29 ¥80°29 0 ovL'lL8 8/2'9/ ung 8L/SL/¥0
£86'8 000 S ol (4] 0 = - - 0 0 0 9G.°18 0 95.'18 06.'06 010'68 jes 8L/¥LIY0
LLL'0L 000 S0l [4o)" 0 - = * 0 0 0 6v0'/¥ 6v0'/¥ 0 000'09 0€5'8S 4 8L/ELIVO
8co'cl 000 S0l [A)" 0 - - - 0 0 0 061'69 0 061'69 0ev'z. v6v'9L nyl 81/CLIY0
99v'v1 000 90l 4] 0 = - = 0 0 0 LOV'ES L0Y'ES 0 025°29 18.'v9 PSAA 8L/LLIY0
G98'8 000 S0l (4]’ 0 (A% 6€ - 0 0 0 29.L'LS 29.L'LS 0 025'89 0¥.'99 an] 81/0L/¥0
€ze'vl 000 90l A" 0 = ¢ - 0 0 0 8LZ'6h 0 8LZ'6h 0pS'LL G8C'L. UON 81/60/%0
v02'2e 000 S0l L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 9552, 955z, 0 00028 €01'08 ung 81/80/%0
0l9'0l 9¢€'0 S0l L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 Z18'09 0 Z18'09 0€8'001 £6£'20l jes 81/20/¥0
0v9'9l 00 S0l L0l 0 = = = 0 0 0 ¥8Z'LL v8C'LL 0 059't8 YvG'/8 U4 81/90/%0
v8¢'cl 000 70l 00l 0 A% 6€ - 0 0 0 96.'09 0 96.'99 060'08 089'c8 nyj 81/50/+0
GLL'Sl 000 0l L'0L 0 % - = 0 0 0 G6€',9 G6€'/9 0 06028 6¥0'6. P&\ 81/¥0/¥0
6.€'8l 000 0L 00L 0 - - - 0 0 0 ¥08'€9 0 ¥08'€9 0£0'68 616'€8 anj 81/€0/¥0
02s'Sl 000 oL 00l 0 = = - 0 0 0 €1E'LS €1Le'lS 0 0/2'¢8 YS¥'c8 UON 81/20/¥0
€28l 000 €0l 6'6 0 - - = 0 0 0 ¥1.'69 ¥1.'69 0 0S5'/8 186'98 ung 8L/1L0/¥0
mol4 Areg | ssyour | z1ep | L lem | penamsig 4 L apuolyD |moj4 auug| mol4 Mo|4 psonpold | paonpoid | paonpoid MO[4 moj4 Aeg ajeq
jusnjuj ul L] [ELEa] I8)ep SIISM 8PUOIUD | uonnguisia | Ale@ "Od | wenw3 jusnpul J81_p Aeq [elo1 | Aled lejoL |Areq wueny3 | Aje@ jusnyu
9Jels IlBJUIBY | 1a1eAN 1a)epn pajoAoey Areg 0o [Aea "0d | Anreq eyoL ClIvM L lIBM 19)EMBJSENN | JSjemalsep
1¥0d3y V1vd A THLNOI

810z |udy Hoday s,juspusjuadng Jou3sIg S99IAI9S AJlunwiwo) uosawis uesg




¥ abed

| (T——

LETq|

AON 10

1das

8ny

Ainp

aunr Aen

[Hdy

ST=IN

go4

uer

00

0¢

ov

8TO0Z YidaQ 28eIBAY |9 ==
0'9 £10T Y1daq 98eJany |3 ==
. 9T0T YidaQ a8eany ||DM ==

0'8
STOZ Yidag a8esany |9 =@=
- 00t $10Z Y1daq 28eIaAyY [|9/M ==
0zt
0vT
091
€0l L6 €0l 80l 810z ydaqg wwEo>< lI°SMm
8Ll 8Ll 0Ll G0l v'0l L0l L6 66 00l 00l 08 '8 10z ydeq ebeiany [lam
90l L2l 9€lL 6¢Cl 6Ll LLL L0l 90l 90l 00l 90l (0)o] 910z yydaq abeiany |Iam
an L'EL o¢cl 6¢ClL 0zclL L'LL 9'0L L0l golL L0l 7’0l zolL 510z Wdaq abeiany [lom
G0l L€l ocl 8¢l ovl L¢Cl Vil Gol 90l L0l vel L'yl 10z ydaq abesany [lom
29(] AON 190 ydag bny Anp aunp Aep [udy I=T ge- uepr

8102 [udy

Joday sjuapusjuniadng

Jo13SIg SO9IAI9S AIUNWWOo) uoswIg ueg




3. A. iv DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
April 30, 2018



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

4C. FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BILLING
April 30, 2018

March Billing Revenue
April Billing Revenue

Past Due (31 to 60 days)
Past Due (60 days)

ENDING BANK BALANCES
April 30, 2018

RABOBANK SUMMARY:

Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account

HERITAGE OAKS BANK:

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance March 31, 2018
Interest for April 2018

Refund transfer fee for USDA payment

*Transfer to General Checking

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance April 30, 2018

Reserve Fund
Wait-list Deposits
Customer Deposits
Available Funds

General Checking Account April 30, 2018

LAIF Closing Balance April 30, 2018

$ 42,891.73
$ 69,184.20
$ 52.63
$ 277.35
$ 39.00
$ 871,674.69
$ 246.43
$ 25.00

($ 35,000.00)

$ 836,946.12
($ 250,000.00)
(3 45,750.00)
($  9,450.00)
$ 576,585.02
$  46,030.23
$ 530.97

*$SCSD waiting for a payment from the State of California in the amount of $21,914.14.



LE'89L'BEL'E

1S°186'9EL'T

(96°88¢£'692'2)
1¥°0/£'900'S

¥1'10L'62
05°0L5'8€
16'996'L£6
00°LLS'LE
€5°/28'0SY
19'2€6'292
26°595'66C
00°06€'0SS
80°655'88Y'L
85'6.0'82
z8'LLE'ehl
€G°/¥L'OLE
€L'7/8'G6E

08'98.'200'L

80°G26'8L1L

$5'29G'L
08'9G¥'eY
06°G62'89
¥8'609'G

2.°'198'c88

00°62S
££'801
S0'veET
Z1'996'9€8
YE'9
88/88'GY
00°0GL

81 ‘o€ Jdv

S13SSV V.10l
S}ossy paxid [ejol
uoljejoaidap pajeinWNIOY - 0691
Sjosse paxid - 00l [ejoL

Jojelsauss) - 089l
1I0AI9S9Y - 0491
jun Oy - 0991
sjoalosd ssad0e Aemyjjepn - 0691
108(01d qeyay peay|ispn - 0¥9L
108loid Areius] - 09l
uoisuedxa 41 /MM - 0291
wa)sAs Jajepn - 0091
jueld James - 0851
abpuqg adid - 0961
sjosfoud 1ajem Jofey - 0pSL
juswdinb3 - 00GL
sainjonJ)s pue buipjing - ozyL

S}asse paxid - 00¥L

S}9SSY paxi4

S}esSy JuaLn) [ejo

SJ9ssYy JUaLINg JBYJO [B10L

sasuadxa piedald - 00EL

9lised isiesH - ¥/v - 0¢2L

9|qeAl9oal SjuUnoddY - 00ZL

ysuel] ui syisodaq, - 101
S}ossy Juaun) 18y

sBuines/bunoay) |ejoL

Ysed pajousal-uou - 411 - 0504
Ainseay} Ajunoo ul ysey - oy0L
Buiosyo vasn - zzok
19)4eIN Asuo-slwald duIoed - ZLOL
Pesy[[SM-IBIWBId d3Ioed - 9101
Bunjoayg [essusg - waid du1oed - GLOL
used Ayad - 0101
sbuineg/Buppayn
S)9sSY JualN)
S13SsV

Ajuo asn juswabeuew 1oy pajipneun

810z ‘o¢ 1udy jo sy
jo8ys aouejeqg

1O 1SIA STJIAEIS ALINNIWINOD NOIINIS NVS



LE'89L'BEL'E

L§°6Le'LLT'e

€1'€90'v¥E
8ECLT'EE6'S

08°26Y'2ov

08'26¥'29v

08'26¥'29v

00°568'90+
00°0S.'GY
00°05%'6
08°L6€

81 ‘0¢ Jdy

ALIND3 @ S3AILITIEVIT TV.LOL
Aynb3 |ejo .

awooy| JoN

doueleq pund - 00ZE
Ayunb3

saniqer [ejoL
SaNIIIgerT Juaung [ejoL

salfiger] JuauNg Jaul0 [B1oL

ueo yasn - 025z
18] irem dnxjooy Joauuog - 0LGZ
sysodap Ajunoas Jawolsny - 0052
sentiqey| jloiAed - 0012

SaNIfIgelT JUSLND 18YI0
sajljiqel juaund
seniiqer
ALIND3 % SAILITIAVI

Aluo asn Juswabeuew 1oj paypneun




00:000000°T$ 00°000°008$ 00'00000Z%

00000007 TS 00°000°00¢°TS 00°000°009% 00°000'00%S 00°0$
> : - s N[ anuaAdY M
] é
e R e Y
< = e | sosuadxm
—mmmmman \ON
T :
~ - . ——Samsemssams - QT-UE[
g ey .
/ - —t——— RT-1BA
3 4 1 3 © gT-Aein
e S s e s s ey §|R1O |
€5°9vL'9LES §5°0€9'61$ | (€6°'592'vv9) | (626€e'6$) | LLvvo'ols | 8L/bLe'shs | soLeL'zis | (evese'Ls) | (z1-ezo'ze) | (98'60z'%8) | 1z'252'61E8 aouejeqg
§8°G££'8Y8$ 12'958°0L$ | 99°'0L5'60L$ | S9°Lsz'eL$ | 8+'96L°88% | 09°€19'68$ | £ 06+'29% | 25°€92'LL$ [ 86°68Y'V0LS | 90°€05°283 | ¥E 099°'V6$ sasuadxg
8£'Z8b'v9L LS 9.'98%'06$ | £.¥v2's9$ | 98°L16'€9$ | S9'0¥8'vOLS [8£'586°00L$ | 0F'189'V2$ | vO'F08°69% | L8°9L8'96% | 0Z'E62'E8S | SS LIV VIV ENTETE
s|ejol gi-unr | gL-Aey | gi-udv | gi-dew | 81-9e4 | si-uer 23@_ AON 120 dog Bny inp

S3ASN3IdX3 SA INNIAIY

5334 2ie:

007000°5L$

100000588
007000668
0¢’es 19'S cee 00'S o'y 68°¢C Ge's GS'S L9 V'L /89 Y 810V pIOS 18jeM
1A XA %A [A3 44744 Gevvyl 3 WATA Syevel GGE69L cveeee ¢691ve ¥8299¢ 09601€ 69€66¢ 14 N PIOS J8ieM
8¢ Z8Y'v9L LS 9,°987°06% | €Lvb2'59$ | 98°LL6'€9$ | S9'0v8'POLS [8'586'00L$ | ov'L89'VL$ | ¥0'V08'69% 18'918'96$ | 02°€62'¢8% | SS'LLY'VIvS | 1B30oL
18°891°G.€$ 00'858'zv$ 18°01€'CeEES spun4juel
¥0°500°c$ ev'v8cs 60°.8V$ 26°.61$ 69°€LL$ L0'6SLS vi-1zes 68 LveZ$ 19'262$ 90'6.€$ ¥2'829% S99 ajen
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0% o0'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 1938/ pajofoay
08°LLL'89% ¥9'v2L'9$ Y9'veL'9% 96'€58'9%$ 0€'68.'9$ 62'988'0% 62'988'9% 86'659'9$ €9'128'9% G6'056'9% 21'028'9$ 9JIAIeg
0£°162'662$ £.°006°2€$ | €€'80L'61$ | 9z'zs9'ses | zi'Lzo'ses | zevol'izs | e9'lzr'ees | 85 616°0¢S 96'9€8'c€$ | 98'022'6€$ | 9p'G6¥'8ES lamag
0£°190°0.2$ 9.°80v'82$ | L0°Lv2'OL$ | 0L°2S¥'ses | v9'LsG'2es | €5292'618 | L0°0€6'928 | S2'666'L2S | 25 ZEl LES €E'C61'9€S | €¥°088'PES 1918\
96'¥..'08% 0z'891'ze$ ¥6°0¥9$ 20°05.°C$ 06'905'2$ 60'660°LE$ | 2z'zee'LL$ | 8ce86'cs TMYAR 00°0% €v'ege'Ls xe] Auadoid
L1'€90°89% 99'zZvs'le$ vLv16'12$ L€'909'vC$ \n Buiig srerg
s|ejo.L gi-unr | gi-Aew | gi-idv | gi-Jew | gi-9ed | sgi-uer 2ag AON 120 deg bny Inp

8102/.10C Ad ANNIAIY 1o1dLSIa




92°89 8¥'9 cL'S V.S 14 9% €e's €0y 19v 029 9¥'9 Sy'L Sy’ Y 810V PIOS JBIEM,
00V'€26°C ¢5€28¢ 6.26%C 9/86v¢C 066611 0,002 8¥0¢CEC 16EGLL 8EEE0C 1,0669¢ 102182 L4 ISI A ySoPce 14 NO PIOS J9iEM
£LZesve0LS | 82°299°LL8 | iG2S LS | 82°v66'29$ | LZ'6V0°TSLS | 8v'2e8'TLS | ev bbb LLS | 28210998 [28°0ve'ss$ [Le'eszLis | 60°892°%LLS | 8¥'SE0'2LS | 68°S0L 221 | esusdxa eol
| £5.586°096¢ 16€'G89'86$|28'091°99¢ | v6°1£8°88¢ | 89'89¢°L8S | £1°095°26$ | 18'V96'c9$ | 19'9,v'26¢ | 88'v20'29$ | 02°269'828 | 96°99¢'88¢ | ¥8'905°98$ | 82°195°98¢ | onueneu oy
m S6°1LCL LS £0'708% v6°.81L% 18°202% ¢S'SELS €.°/8¢€'l$ 8'99¢$ 1'186'1$ 0,°€S€$ ¢L9lES 1L.'G65$ 25'16% L'G8v$ seed &L
N SE'9LT$ yoLes 1938 Pa]oAoay
| 866828 | 08929'98 | 99%95'98 | 20'€0S'98 | 20°€05'98 | 20’0598 | 0'€0S98 | 8€ES98 | 08929°9% | 022Lr98 | 02 2Lv'9s 022/¥'9$ | G'655'9% so1neg
m ZLLLLLLES | 65T198'vES | SL'8ze'Les | eezeo’tes | 28 0vv'zes | 9c065'ves | Lico'6es | 6218'1es | 26 viG'GeS ¥2°90L'GEe$ | 68'98€'9¢$ |09°06L'cr$ | 8298 L 19M3S|
N LL9LY0ce$ | Ov'LEE'LES [ 56'€92'22$ | 6E'€95° L2 | 06918'6L$ | 9cZLi'zes | s009'ses | esvy'eLe |6V 6YS'2ES €0'€56'62$ | v Ive'Les | s orL'oes-| 1Lzez'oes 191eM
1£'868'L.% 8L1LLL'LS 6'Glys | seovs'ezs | L6'LEv'es 99'996'c$ | v, 9Gv'c$ | 86'8.8'82% | 28'0/6'9% | L0'68.L'9% Zr'veL'L$ 69°'191'L$ xe) Apadoid
9.°1886.$ | 62'096'cC$ 0V OvYy'62$ 10°966'€L$ 00°68v'CL$ Buliiig ae1S
IejoL [edsid unp Rep ady Je| ged uepr 29( AON 190 deg bny ne uyuon|
vzl 6€9 66°'G 6Y'S 16 6€'G GE9 ov'v eL's £9'9 89 8L/ Sl'L Y 210V PIOS OB
98Y'sSl'e £6¥'8/2 £0609¢ 8916€C YA YA XA £86¥€¢C 10192 6.5161 09¥€Ce 098882 968.6¢C 6988€€ YAZLA 95> 14D PIoS Jejemy
L8'715'¢€8$ | 08'7£0'09¢ [ 50809299 | 1LSvPL'8LS [ 2 OvP'898 | 01L'9¥9'69% | 85°666°29$ | 1671L92°828 [LZ'208'06$ [00°09v'29¢ | 297€25'29¢ |¥L'c0/08% | 8v'seL'9gs | esuedxaieior

© 0Z°155'806$ | 26°L1€'L8$ | 28'925°99% | 9£°9.,£°18% | 0£°90e‘LL$ | 61" 26¥'€9$ | Zv'22869¢ | 91°50¢ 06¢ 98°'687'c9% | 18'69£'8.$ | 96°¢2£'28$ | ¥.°080°€8% | L£'066°LLS anuaney [ejoL,
m 11'126'T$ 6€8Lv$ ¥2 1G9$ £6°68Y$ 9¢'98% ¢8'8EL$ 6C°€SLS 8€'66% £9'98€$ £8'6€C$ JXAAL) 0C'L.L$ €8'8LL$ So24 8je
m 4 ¥4 hArd 10'%58% G/.'6GE'LS 12jeM pajokoaay|
w| oriee'ess 00°LLL'9% | 00°LLL'OS | OL'OFL'9% 0L°0vL'9%$ 00°LLL'O$ | 0z69L'9% | 00°LLL'OS | 00°LLL'OS | 00°LLL'O$ 00°LL1L'9% 06°180'9% 08250'9% aonesg)
m ££'8¥0'88¢$ | ¥2'G90'vES | €L'2r.'LES | 60°961'628 | 9v'SOV'9TS | 82'626'82$ | 05€86'ces | vroLs'szs | €995 228 €9'28r'se$ | 06'216'9e$ |22 008'L¥$ | LEOVE'SES 19Mag
- £6'L£.°82¢$ | 05'G/e'62$ | 08'G6€'L2$ | 85°€v6've$ | £8°00€'22$ | Go0Lv'ves | Loees'szs | z'c06'6LS | 28°092'cTs L'290'0€$ | v2'e20’'Lles [€98¥0'GES | ££'611'2ES 181emy
60°556'v.$ 6¥'C18% G9'0.9% GO'LLE'DZS | 19°08E'vS v, 106'€$ [AXAFLY G6'SE0'LES | €L29L'Gs | 88°ELP'9% 8.°68% 62'8.% 01L662'L$ xe] Auadoid
91°20€°8€$ | 0£'625'0L% ¥6°266'LL$ 06'85'8% 20°002'.$ Buiig ﬁsm_
Iejol |easid une Aep ady Je|N ged uep 29Q AON 190 dag Bny inp yuow|
S0'€L €0°L 86'G 169 €5°G GG 98'G 69°C 7S 9.6 £€'9 Zl'L 018 4 210V ploS Jale M|
6£czelLe 222'90€ (169092 68600¢€ G.90¥¢C Secevee L4514 €69l €SS6SEC S060S¢C €C8S.¢ 29660¢€ (A4 T4 14 D PIOS oM
9.°225°164$ | 9€°€L¥'0L$ [98'220°0L% |Pe€20°LL$ | 0€7082°29% |ev'8ve'sss | 8r'6£z°89¢% | 95 190c9$ | 86'¥85'89% | 29'LLS L9$ | L6'LLY'9SS | ¥6'878°CSS | 89°655°85¢ asuadx3 jejoL

ﬁ 9€'605°198$ | 62°Lev' VLS [ 92729229 | 66°257°1L6% | ¥1'99L°69% | 62°29¢%S$ | S9°1LSL29¢ S5'672'6.$ | 8v°1€9'29$ | 92°088°c9% | 8L'628°6L$ |seeviTLS | Z679zL'¢8S anuanay [e10L,
QL Lsvris 6l°L¥$ ve'Z61$ Sh'6L$ 8Z'¥61$ 29'901$ 11'8.$ L1891 99'1.22$ 0L'€51$ 9.'v6$ 08'v¥$ L6'€TLS ssa4 aje|
~| 8920169% 0L'.¥L's$ | ¥¥'208'G$ | 0L ivL'GS 0L LvL's$ 0L°/v1'6$ | L0°GLL'GS | 0L°LvL'S$ L0°6L.'G$ | 0L°L¥L'GS 0L°LvL'G$ 0L .vL'G$ 05°€.2'G$ 93BG
M 2£'1£9'99¢$ | 89'20.'L€$ [ So'eee'0e$ | £1°220'6e$ | 8e€95/e$ | 89008'Ses [ 69'619'628 | 1E€GS5'6LS ze99z'/es [8lvzl'ees | L9vac'ees | 25°609'9e$ | 89¥GS LS lames)
m 86'c51‘80€$ | 62'895'9z$ | L2 '6e5'se$ | 26'%19'62% | 8z ELl'ees | 8E1€0'2eS | 12 086'VTS 6LCyS'9l$ | 6£°€90'ees | LL'1SS'PeS | S1'626'928 |8z ive'ocs | L6ves veES 191E
86°19V'C.L$ [AR AL 9L'vvv$ |G.866'02 | L¥OSL'vS 16°089% 10869'L$ | 69'G5L'0€$ | ¥0°'G0E'9$ | LO0VOE'V$ 96'0L1$ 98'6v.'1$ xe) Apadoid)
09'8¢¥'2e$ | £c€v6'8 8.2v0'L$ 67'08%'9$ 00'2.6'6% EEER
[ejo] |easid unp Aep ady Je| ged uep 29( AON 190 dag bny ine |

M3IATY TVOSId TVOIHMOLSIH
S3JIAYTS ALINNININOD NO3NIS NVS



4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review & Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting
—May 9, 2018.



MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, May 9, 2018
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION @ 6:02 PM

A.

Roll Call
Chairperson Williams — present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke

Director Russell — present
Director Kellas — present
Director Stanert —present

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Mike Hanchett asked that the Board write a letter of support regarding the Highway One closure stating
that he would like District reinforcement regarding this matter.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A.

STAFF REPORTS:

Sheriff’s Report — Report for April.

During the month of April there were 11 calls for service including one call for a runaway
juvenile, one call for a suspicious suspect, and one call of a telephone scam.

Director Russell inquired about an incident with an unmarked car on Highway One that had
what appeared to be police lights but no sirens.

Commander Voge responded that he was unaware of this incident.

CLOSED SESSION - 6:11 PM
Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation. Decide whether to initiate litigation
pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: Number of case(s): 1.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION - 7:10 PM
No reportable action was taken regarding this matter.

STAFF REPORTS:
General Manager’s Report —
Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of April.

Regular day to day activities performed by District staff include:

Monday-Thursday office hours, processing of utility payments, customer service duties,
answering phone calls, mailing of regular monthly utility bills, along with the preparation and
distribution of the Agenda and Board packet.

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 1 of 6



During the month of April, staff also attended to the following items:

Responded to four (4) public records requests.

Prepared the quarterly newsletter.

Worked with Julia Stanert to finalize the items needed for her Board appointment.

Staff began preparing the necessary items for the weed abatement resolution that will be
presented at the June Board meeting.

Grant update —

PROP 1 DAC Grant —The DAC (Disadvantaged Community) reimbursement process has
begun. Ms. Osborne will be submitting invoices for reimbursement on behalf of the District. As
per past experience with reimbursement, it is projected that we would see our first check in
December 2018/January 2019. When we get better direction on reimbursement timing, we will
advise the Board.

PROP 1 IMMPLEMENTAION Grant —The next round of the Prop 1 Grant procedures,
guidelines, and application are currently being assembled by the DDW (Division of Drinking
Water), but have not been released yet. The Reservoir Expansion Project Phase 1 will be
submitted for the Implementation portion of the Prop 1 Grant. Ms. Osborne is on the team of
project reviewers. Once the forms are released, Ms. Osborne will be submitting our project for
review. As a reminder, this is a 50%/50% grant, and there is only $6 Million dollars that will need
to be shared amongst all the project winners.

A large project with concurrent workable phases is the best way to obtain grant funding.

Superintendent’s Report —

Wastewater Treatment Plant

¢ All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the Recycled
Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

e One load of sludge was hauled away.

Water Distribution System

e All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW),
including additional reporting required with filter operation.

e We continued to operate the HARMSCO filter daily.

¢ Monthly re-pickling of the R.O. unit was performed.

e Monthly water meter reading was performed.

District and Equipment Maintenance
e Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the equipment at the

facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

District Financial Summary —

March Billing Revenue $ 42,891.73
April Billing Revenue $ 69,184.20
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 52.63
Past Due (60 days) $ 277.35

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 2 of 6



ENDING BANK BALANCES

April 30, 2018

RABOBANK SUMMARY:

Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 39.00

HERITAGE OAKS BANK:

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance March 31, 2018 $ 871,674.69

Interest for April 2018 $ 246.43

Refund transfer fee for USDA payment $ 25.00

*Transfer to General Checking ($ 35,000.00)

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance April 30, 2018 $ 836,946.12
Reserve Fund ($ 250,000.00)

Wait-list Deposits ($ 45,750.00)
Customer Deposits  ($  9,450.00)
Available Funds $ 576,585.02

General Checking Account April 30, 2018 $ 46,030.23

LAIF Closing Balance April 30, 2018 $ 530.97
*SSCSD waiting for a payment from the State of California in the amount of $21,914.14.

V. District Counsel’s Report —
Natalie Frye Laacke reported on the two mandatory training requirements for the Board
members. She explained that these trainings must be completed by the Board members every
two years. Natalie also provided information regarding the mandatory website requirements for
government agencies that will take effect January 1, 2019.

Julia Stanert inquired about an email addresses being provided by the District. Staff explained
the current process and potential costs that would be associated with this request. Natalie
provided information about personal email addresses and public records requests.

E. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:
None

F. SPECIAL PRESENTATION:
None

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:
None

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment — None

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on April 11, 2018.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 3 of 6



Cortney Murguia asked that on page 5 the language in Director Kellas's motion be changed from
“Phase 1" to “Phase 2".

Director Russell asked that on page 1 under public comment that “crowd” be changed to “public”.
Director McGuire asked that on page 6 “with in” be changed to “within”.
B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.
No changes.
C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on April 11, 2018.
Director Kellas asked that the duplicate wording “will be presented” be removed.

A motion was made to approve consent agenda items 4A-4C with the recommended changes.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"%: Director Kellas
Allin:5/0

5. PUBLIC HEARING:
Public Comment —
None

A. Consideration of adoption of ordinance no. 119 regarding abatement of hazardous weeds. -
Move Ordinance be read in title only and all further readings be waived.

A motion was made that Ordinance 119 be read in title only and all further readings be waived.

Motion by: Director Kellas
2"d: Chairperson Williams
Allin: 5/0

A motion was made to approve Ordinance 119 regarding abatement of hazardous weeds.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"d: Director Kellas
Allin: 5/0

Roll Call: Chairperson Williams: YES  Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Kellas: YES Director Stanert: YES

6. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment —
Mike Hanchett commented that the North Coast Advisory Council (NCAC) meetings were not part of
the District charter, stating that he did not believe that a Board member needed to attend these
meetings as a District representative.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 4 of 6



A. Review of Draft Budget Fiscal Year 2018/2019.

Mike Hanchett presented the draft budget for fiscal year 2018/2019. He provided information related
to various items in the draft budget. He addressed items related to a decline in revenue.

No action was taken.

B. Discussion regarding Board member attendance at NCAC, WRAC and IRWM meetings.
*North Coast Advisory Council (NCAC), Water Resources Advisory Committee (WRAC),
Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM)

Charlie Grace introduced this item.

Vice-Chairperson McGuire asked about the language in NCAC agenda allowing for a Board
member to provide information about activities of the SSCSD.

Director Russell stated that he agreed that the NCAC meetings were not within the jurisdiction of
the District.

Natalie Fry Laacke provided information about the correct protocol of Board members attending
meetings as a representative of the District.

Charlie Grace provided information about two recent instances of SSCSD business that required
NCAC approval.

Director Kellas commented that she agreed with Mr. Hanchett’'s comments about the NCAC
meetings.

A motion was made to allow Vice-Chairperson McGuire to attend the WRAC meetings.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"d: Chairperson Williams
Allin:5/0

C. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Dechance Construction Co, Inc. to perform
meter installation and repair work not to exceed the amount of $8,000.00.

Charlie Grace introduced the item.

Director Kellas asked Charlie Grace about the cost and if the District had previously worked with
this contractor.

Charlie Grace responded that the District had previously worked with this contractor, the bid was
reasonable, and that their staff was familiar with the District's specific needs and time constraint
issues.

A motion was made to approve the General Manager’s request to retain Dechance Construction to
perform the repair.

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 5 of 6



Motion by: Director Kellas
2"d: Chairperson Williams
Allin:5/0

7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS —
Mike Hanchett provided information to the Board about the need for a letter of support regarding the
Highway One reopening. He explained that this item was urgent and that they needed the letter before
the next Board meeting would occur.

Chairperson Williams asked Natalie Frye Laacke if this item needed to be agendized.

She replied that this item would need to be on the agenda. She explained that due to the urgent time

constraints regarding this matter that section (54954.2 B2) of government code allowed the Board to

add this item to the agenda. She explained that a majority of the Board needed to approve adding the
item.

A motion was made to add this item to the agenda.

Motion by: Director Kellas

2"d: Director Russell

Allin:5/0

There was a brief discussion among the Board members regarding District staff creating a letter of
legislative support regarding the opening of Highway One.

A motion was made to direct staff to send a letter of support regarding the Highway One opening.
Motion by: Director Russell

2"9: Director Kellas

Allin: 5/0

Director Russell discussed adding an item to the next Board agenda. He explained that there had been
several instances of tourists becoming confused about the elephant seal viewing area. He stated that
he wanted the Board to discuss the idea of writing a letter to Caltrans to clearly mark the elephant seal
location.

There was brief discussion about the District’s sphere of influence.

A consensus was reached to add this item to the agenda.
Allin:5/0

8. ADJOURNMENT @ 8:19 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 6 of 6



4. CONSENT AGENDA

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal



1 J0 | obed

12°958°0.- viOoL
00'620'05- 810z Ay [BjuBWIUOIIAUT BoBID) L8GL  8102/60/S0 3oayD- juwd [iig
$99 soueusjulel\ pue Juswabeuepy suoneladQ
00'62CL'L- 8102/¥1/€0 ybnouyy Bunesy sxied syeis ‘ysloid Ueque Aua 08GL  810¢/60/50 3o3yD- Juid (Iig
dio) 1s1eal ‘1osloid abelo)g Jajep) SBOIAISS [BUOISSD)0Id
00°00S- L102/€2/1 SSOT 40 8¥ed "005$ VYINYEAS 6.G1  810¢/60/S0 309yQ- jwd [iig
a|qnonpaq Auadold ASOSS "886900/ 191 Ad WielD 8y
98'Zy8'LL- Japey d17 uewessoN 8/GL  8102/60/S50 3299YQ- jud li'g
uolssiwwo) |ejseo) dey diy 9616/ AU| PUB 60681 AU
'81.02/1€/€ ybnioy seoinieg [eba jeuoissajold
00'#G- 810¢/6L/¥0 Ssuwli] MmN 1/1G1 810¢/60/50 MosyD- 1ud [i'g
Juswialeqy paspA 611 'ON Alewwng asueuipiQ Od
00°00Z'L- ¥0-810¢ Au| saoines Buidasyoog 9/G1 810¢/60/S0 4o8yD- jud |lig
'8102/0¢/t ybnouy} seoiniag Buidsayyoog K14 usajyiey
L€'205- 8102/91/70 21eq /#8198 Au| "UsBAXQ Auedwo) sielep\ vV VH3 G/GL  8L0Z/60/S0 %o8yQ- Jud Iig
panjossiq ‘splloS d|qesyas ‘euloly) [enpisay ‘Hd Bunse |
00'¥SE'c- usal9 ¥ pueaquing ¥/.GL 810¢/60/50 109y D- jud il
juswieqy pasp\ pue ‘lenue|y sainpadoid @ Aoljod ‘USPPEIA ‘MSOIO ‘SWwepy
‘deydiy 81/81/% @1ep Au| 8| yolep\ ybnouyy saoinies [ebe . .
Gg'C6- 8102 ‘I Aep ybnouyy g judy 831n8S pieog FHINDIN N AUVIN €/G1L  810¢/1L0/S0 yoayohed
Ge'¢6- 810Z 'L Aey ybnouy) Z judy 821188 pieog T1FSSNY M NHOr ¢/S1 810¢2/10/50 yosyohed
GE'C6- 8102 'L Aep ybnouy; g judy @21n19g pleog SYT113M NIMD L/GL  8L02¢/L0/SO yoayohed
GE'C6- 8102 ‘I Aep ybnouyy g judy 8d1neg pieog SIWVITTIM Nvad 0/G1L  810¢2/L0/S0 yosyohed
v9'6.C'L- 8102 aunr Joj wald yjlesH aaiay pue SY¥3deDd whdoe3  8L0Z/L0/S0 323y9
Ajiliqery paniody pspunjun [enuuy ‘vebe/9z2. # dl 1SnD
junowy owa\ owepN wnn ayeq adAL

810C Aen

|eudnof sjuswasingsig

1O14.1S1d SIJIAY3S ALINNININOD NOJNIS NVYS



4. CONSENT AGENDA

C. Review & Approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting
— April 11, 2018



MEETING MINUTES
2018-2019 Fiscal Year BUDGET WORKSHOP

San Simeon Community Services District April 11, 2018
Cavalier Banquet

Room 250 San Simeon
Avenue San Simeon,
CA 93452

5:00 p.m.

1. SPECIAL MEETING SESSION @ 5:06 PM

A. Roll Call
Chairperson Williams — Present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke

Director Russell — Present
Director Kellas — Present

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

3. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Discussion regarding the draft 2018/2019 Fiscal year budget.

Mike Hanchett presented the item and discussed the draft budget handout. Mike
provided a line by line analysis of the budget. He also mentioned a timeline
regarding the requirement to adopt the budget at the June Board meeting.

Mike said that the Budget committee discussed account codes 6125 (repairs and
maintenance) and 6130 (operating supplies). He explained that they need to be
reallocated correctly based on the current contract language with Grace
Environmental Services. Account 6130 needs an updated description on the final
budget. The new description will be “operation maintenance and repair”.

Charlie Grace stated that the Board will be presented will be presented with
another draft version of the budget during the May meeting.

No action was taken.

4. ADJOURNMENT @ 5:34 PM



5. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Consideration of adoption of ordinance no. 119 regarding
abatement of hazardous weeds. -Move Ordinance be read in
title only and all further readings be waived.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.A. Public Hearing -Consideration of adoption of ordinance no.
119 regarding abatement of hazardous weeds. -Move Ordinance be
read in title only and all further readings be waived.

During the April Board meeting the draft version of Ordinance 119 was presented to
both the Board of Directors and the public for their input and review. All of the proposed
changes discussed during the April meeting have been incorporated into the attached
Ordinance.

Attached is the final version of Ordinance 119, regarding abatement of hazardous
weeds, trees and debris. Staff asks for a roll call vote for this item.

Once this item has been approved, staff will bring forward a resolution at the June
Board meeting. This resolution will allow the declaration of a public nuisance and allow
staff to send weed abatement notices to the owners of unimproved vacant parcels.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



ORDINANCE NO. 119

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGARDING ABATEMENT OF HAZARDOUS WEEDS

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District (“District”) is a community services
district duly formed under Government Code Section 61000 et seq. to provide community services
within the District’s service area; and

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2017, the District adopted Resolution No. 17-393 allowing the
District to obtain weed abatement authority on vacant unimproved parcels; and

WHEREAS, on January 18, 2018, San Luis Obispo County's Local Agency Formation
Commission (“LAFCQO”) approved weed abatement power for the District; and

WHEREAS, on March 14, 2018, LAFCO held a protest hearing for activation of the District's weed
abatement powers and having received no written protests ordered the activation of the District
weed abatement power, pending adoption of a weed abatement ordinance by the District; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 61100(t) provides weed abatement authority for
community services districts that have such authority. Upon adoption of this weed abatement
ordinance, the District will have weed abatement authority; and

WHEREAS, the District now adopts the following weed abatement ordinance to reduce the risk
of fire from hazardous weeds to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the individuals within
the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Authority, Intent and Purpose.

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Health & Safety Code sections 14875 through 14922.
Pursuant to the authority of Government Code section 61100(t), the Board finds and declares that
it is necessary to establish a procedure for requiring of and providing for the removal of weeds on
sidewalks, parking areas or streets and from privately owned vacant unimproved parcels and to
provide for the cost of removal collected per Government Code section 61115 and Health and
Safety Code sections 14915 through 14922.

SECTION 2. Definitions.
As used in this chapter:

“Weeds” means and includes the following plants growing upon unimproved vacant
parcels within the district when the plants are within 100 feet of a structure:

Page 1 of 7



(a) Vegetation that bears seeds of a downy or wingy nature.

(b) Vegetation that is not pruned or is otherwise neglected so as to attain such large
growth as to become, when dry, a fire menace to adjacent improved property.

(c) Vegetation that is otherwise noxious or dangerous.

(d) Poison oak and poison ivy when the conditions of growth are such as to constitute a
menace to the public health.

(e) Dry grass, stubble, brush, litter, or other flammable material which endangers the
public safety by creating a fire hazard in an urbanized portion of the district and is located
upon an unimproved vacant parcel.

SECTION 3. Weeds prohibited.

It shall be the duty of every owner of property located in the district to remove or destroy, or cause
the removal or destruction of weeds accumulating on the owner's unimproved vacant parcel. It
shall be unlawful for an owner of property located within the district to cause or permit such
accumulations of weeds to remain on the property.

SECTION 4. Declaration of Public Nuisance.

In accordance with Health and Safety Code sections 14876 through 14884, the Board of Directors
may adopt a resolution identifying weeds accumulating on an unimproved vacant parcel and
declaring the weeds to constitute a public nuisance (the "resolution"). The resolution shall refer,
by the name under which it is commonly known, to the street, highway, or road upon which the
nuisance exists, upon which the sidewalks are located, or upon which the private property affected
fronts or abuts or nearest to which the private property is located. If the private property fronts or
abuts upon more than one street, highway, or road, it is necessary to refer to only one of the
streets, highways, or roads. The resolution shall describe the property upon which, or in front of
which the nuisance exists by describing the property by reference to the tract, block, lot, code
area and parcel number as used in the records of the county assessor or in accordance with the
map used in describing property for taxation purposes. No other description is necessary. Any
number of streets, highways, roads, or parcels of private property may be included in one
resolution.

SECTION 5. Notice to Remove or Destroy Weeds.

For properties identified as public nuisances in the resolution, the general manager shall notify
the property owners of their obligations to remove or destroy the weeds pursuant to the following
procedures:

A. Notice to the affected property owners shall be prepared on district letterhead and
entitled, "NOTICE TO REMOVE OR DESTROY WEEDS" in words not less than one inch (1") in
height, and the notice shall read substantially as follows:

Page 2 of 7



NOTICE TO REMOVE OR DESTROY WEEDS

Notice is hereby given that on the day of , 20 , the Board of Directors
of the San Simeon Community Services District adopted Resolution No. ,
a resolution declaring that noxious or dangerous weeds were accumulating on
property on or nearest to [Name of street] in the District, which property is more
particularly described in the resolution, and that the weeds constitute a public
nuisance which must be abated by removal or destruction of the weeds.
Resolution No. _____further provides that if the weeds are not so abated, they will
be removed or destroyed by the District, in which case the cost of removal or
destruction shall be assessed upon the property on which the weeds are located,
and such cost will constitute a lien upon the property until paid. For further details,
please refer to Resolution No. copies of which are available during regular
business hours from the District office at the address listed above.

All property owners having objections to the proposed removal or destruction of
the weeds described above are hereby notified to attend a Public Hearing of the
Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services District, to be held at
p.m. on , 20 | at , California, at which time any
objections will be heard and given due consideration.

Dated this ___ day of , 20 .

[Name of General Manager]
General Manager
San Simeon Community Services District

B. At least ten (10) days before the date of the hearing described in the notice, the general
manager shall post the notice conspicuously in front of the properties on which the declared public
nuisances exists, or on the portions of the properties nearest to the street most likely to give actual
notice to the properties' owners. The notices shall be posted not more than one hundred feet
(100') apart, but at least one notice shall be posted on each property identified in the resolution.

C. The general manager shall cause the notice to be published once in a newspaper of
general circulation in the district not less than ten (10) days before the date of the hearing
described in the notice.

D. As an alternative to posting and publishing the notice pursuant to subsections B and C
of this section, the general manager may mail the notice to the owners of the properties identified
in the resolution, as the owners' names and addresses appear on San Luis Obispo County's latest
equalized assessment roll, at least fifteen (15) days before the date of the hearing described in
the notice.

Page 3 of 7



SECTION 6. Public Hearing and Abatement Order.

A. At the time and date specified in the notice, the board shall conduct a public hearing
to hear and consider all objections (if any) to the proposed removal or destruction of weeds
identified in the resolution. The board may continue the hearing, if necessary, upon discretion of
the board. The board shall allow or overrule each objection, if any. The board's decisions
regarding the objections are final.

B. After the board disposes of objections received by the board, or if no objections are
received, the board shall order the general manager to proceed with abatement of the public

nuisances identified in the resolution in accordance with this chapter.

SECTION 7. Abatement of Public Nuisance.

A. If the person (or persons) owning a property identified in the resolution fails or refuses
to remove or destroy weeds on the property in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance
within ten (10) calendar days after the public hearing at which the board issued an abatement
order pursuant to Section 6 of this chapter, the general manager shall remove or destroy, or cause
to be removed or destroyed, the weeds in accordance with this section.

B. When the "weeds", as defined in Section 2 of this code, are not in plain view of the
general manager or his designee from a place that he lawfully has the right to be, the general
manager shall request the consent of the person or persons owning, occupying, leasing,
managing or controlling the property before entering the property for purposes of inspection and
abatement under this chapter. If consent is refused and if the persons owning, occupying, leasing,
managing or controlling the property have a reasonable expectation of the privacy for the area
where the district seeks to enter, the general manager shall apply for an inspection/abatement
warrant, as defined in Code of Civil Procedure section 1822.50, to enter the property for inspection
and abatement purposes, and entry onto the property shall be made only pursuant to an
inspection warrant applied for, issued and executed in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure
sections 1822.51 through 1822.59. A warrant may authorize district employees access to property
only to do one or more of the following:

1. Inspect to determine the presence of public nuisances that the district has the
authority to abate.

2. Abate public nuisances, either directly or by giving notice to the property owner
to abate the public nuisance.

3. Determine if a notice to abate a public nuisance has been complied with. If the
person owning, occupying, leasing, managing or controlling the property has no reasonable
expectation of privacy, employees of the district may enter the property without an abatement
warrant for any of the reasons stated directly above.

Page 4 of 7



C. It shall be unlawful for any person to interfere with, hinder or refuse to allow the general
manager's entry onto a property to abate public nuisances pursuant to this section.

D. Any person or persons owning, occupying, leasing, managing or controlling property
identified in the resolution shall have the right to remove or destroy weeds on their property, at
their own expense, at any time before arrival of the general manager for entry onto the property
pursuant to this section; provided, however, that the costs of the district to enforce the abatement
upon the subject property, including investigation, boundary determinations, measurement,
clerical and other related costs, may be imposed as a special assessment and lien on such
property pursuant to a resolution of the board adopted pursuant to the provisions of this Code.

SECTION 8. Abatement Costs. In any case in which the board issues an abatement order
pursuant to Section 6 of this code, the board may adopt a resolution ordering that a special
assessment and lien be imposed on the property which the public nuisance is located in
accordance with the following procedures:

A. When enforcing the abatement of, or abating, a public nuisance pursuant to this
chapter, the general manager shall keep a written account of the enforcement and abatement
costs incurred for each property identified in the resolution, which may include costs incurred by
the district for investigations, boundary determinations, measurement, abatement, and clerical
work related to abatement of the public nuisance. Based on these accounts, the general manager
shall prepare a written report stating the enforcement and abatement costs incurred for each
property. A statement shall be sent to each owner outlining the expenses incurred and the amount
to pay to the District for the abatement.

B. Before the general manager's report is presented to the board, a copy of the report
shall be posted outside the board's meeting room for at least three (3) days before the meeting
at which the board will consider the report, along with a notice of the time and date of the meeting.
Copies of the report and the notice also shall be mailed to the owner of each property identified
in the report, using the owner's name and address as it appears on San Luis Obispo County's
latest equalized assessment roll, at least fifteen (15) days before the meeting. At the meeting, the
board shall consider the report, along with any objections by owners of property identified in the
report as subject to assessment for enforcement and abatement costs. After making any
necessary modifications to the general manager's report, the board shall confirm the report by
resolution.

C. Upon confirmation of the general manager's report by the board, the district shall submit
certified copies of the general manager's report and the board's resolution confirming the report
to the San Luis Obispo County recorder's office to be recorded. On or before the next August 10
following the board's confirmation of the general manager's report, the district also shall file copies
of the general manager's report and the board's resolution confirming the report with the San Luis
Obispo County auditor for entry of the assessments onto the San Luis Obispo County tax roll.

Page 5 of 7



D. The amounts of the enforcement and abatement costs assessed to each property
identified in the general manager's report shall constitute special assessments against the
respective properties and create liens on the properties for those amounts. The special
assessments shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as property taxes of
San Luis Obispo County, and delinquent amounts are subject to the same penalties and
foreclosure sale procedures as are county property taxes.

SECTION 9. Removal method.

The methods of removing weeds from property as provided in this chapter shall not be an
exclusive method, but shall be an alternative method, and such weeds may be removed from
such property pursuant to the provisions of any law of the state or of any ordinance of the District
applicable thereto.

SECTION 10. Cancellation or Refund of Assessments.

Any portion of a special assessment, penalty or cost imposed pursuant to this Ordinance shall be
canceled or refunded upon order of the board if imposed improperly, erroneously or illegally,
within the meaning of Health and Safety Code section 14920. For assessments that already have
been paid, refunds shall be given upon order of the board, provided that the recipient has filed a
verified claim with the board within three (3) years after making the payment for which a refund is
sought.

SECTION 11. Inconsistent Provisions.

To the extent that the provisions of this chapter may be inconsistent or in conflict with the terms
and conditions of any prior district ordinance, resolution, rule or regulation governing the same
subject, the provisions of this chapter shall prevail with respect to the subject matter thereof, and
such inconsistent or conflicting terms or conditions of prior ordinances, resolutions, rules or
regulations are hereby repealed.

SECTION 12. Severability.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to
be unconstitutional, ineffective or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United States, or
the State of California, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this
Ordinance. The District Board hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each
section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or
more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional,
ineffective, or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United States or the State of California.

SECTION 13. Effective Date and Publication.

This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days after its adoption. A summary of this Ordinance shall
be published in a newspaper of general circulation and a certified copy of the full text of the
proposed Ordinance shall be posted in the office of the District at least five days prior to the
meeting at which the proposed Ordinance is to be adopted. Within fifteen days after adoption of
the Ordinance, the governing body shall publish a summary of the Ordinance with the names of
those members voting for and against the ordinance and shall post in the office of the district a

Page 6 of 7



certified copy of the full text of the adopted Ordinance along with the names of those members
voting for and against the Ordinance.

This Ordinance was passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Simeon

Community Services District on , 2018; Upon motion by Director
and seconded by Director , by the following roll call vote:

Chairperson Williams: Vice-Chair McGuire: Director Russell:

Director Kellas: Director Stanert:

Daniel Williams, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Natalie F. Laacke
District Counsel

Page 7 of 7



6. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Review of Draft Budget Fiscal Year 2018/2019.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT
Item 6.A. Review of Draft Budget Fiscal Year 2018/2019.

A draft version of the budget will be presented.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



6. BUSINESS ITEMS

B. Discussion regarding Board member attendance at
NCAC, WRAC and IRWM meetings.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.B. Discussion regarding Board member attendance at NCAC,
WRAC and IRWM meetings.

Staff is recommending that the Board Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson begin attending
the North Coast Advisory Council (NCAC) monthly meeting. Staff has been in contact
with the Chair and Vice-Chair of the NCAC. The NCAC has asked that a member of our
Board be present at their monthly meetings to provide accurate information to the
council about the items that were discussed during our regular monthly Board meeting.
There is a section of the NCAC meeting agenda which allows for a CSD Board member
to recap items discussed at the CSD Board meetings.

Staff is also suggesting that a Board member designee may wish to have the ability to
attend the Water Resource Advisory Council (WRAC), and the Integrated Regional
Water Management (IRWM) meetings on an as needed basis. One practice that the
designee may wish to adopt, is reviewing the NCAC or IRWM meeting agenda ahead of
time to see if any items on their agendas are applicable to the District. Renee Osborne
currently attends the IRWM meetings and serves as the representative for the District.

Staff has attached a copy of correspondence received from the NCAC for your review.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



Coast . J°
~ P.0.Box533

Cambria, CA 93428
northcoastadvisorycouncil.org

Mr. Charles Grace

General Manager

San Simeon Community Services District
111 Pico Ave.

San Simeon, CA 93452

Dear Mr. Grace:

As the new chair of the North Coast Advisory Council, I am extending to you, or another
designated San Simeon Community Services District representative, an invitation to attend
our monthly advisory council meetings. We meet at 6:30 p.m. on the third Wednesday of
each month at Rabobank in Cambria. Your agency’s participation would be most welcome.

The NCAC represents to San Luis Obispo County decision-makers and planners the interests
of local citizens who reside in communities between the Monterey County line and Harmony
- which, of course, includes San Simeon. District 2 County Supervisor Bruce Gibson regularly
attends our meetings, along with members of other agencies, including the Sheriff's Office
and Cambria Community Services District. These representatives provide reports of general
interest to North Coast communities, and several NCAC members have expressed interest in
hearing from SSCSD at our meetings, as well.

Please know that, while we serve as advisors to the county on land use, traffic and other
issues, we do not make recommendations to other jurisdictions, such as yours or the
Cambria CSD. We do, however, receive referrals from the county and advise on minor use
permits and other activities you may undertake that require county approval. For that
reason, I believe it would be most beneficial to our members and the SSCSD that we become
as familiar as possible with your agency. Our meetings would be a great place for us to hear
from you.

Thank you for your consideration, and I hope to see you at our next meeting on May 16.
Please let me know who would attend, so that I may add them to our agenda.

Best regards,

Swsan Mo Mo ol

Susan McDonald, Chair
North Coast Advisory Council
smcdon04@gmail.com



6. BUSINESS ITEMS

C. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Dechance
Construction Co, Inc. to perform meter installation and repair
work not to exceed the amount of $8,000.00.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.C. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Dechance
Construction Co, Inc. to perform a compound meter installation not to
exceed $8,000.00.

Staff continues to move forward with our efforts to replace the few remaining hotel
compound meters. The scope of work required on this particular meter replacement
needs to be completed by an outside contractor. Repair work needs to be done to
correct a long standing temporary repair, in addition to the installation of the new meter.

As part of the meter replacement, the inlet and outlet plumbing will become
standardized. This means that moving forward any meter repairs, meter issues or

future meter replacements can be performed or resolved by Staff.

A copy of the proposal from Dechance has been attached for your review. Staff is
requesting approval of this item.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



DECHANCE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. Page No. of Pages

UTILITY PIPELINE CONTRACTS
LIC. NO. 562824 PR QPOSA L
PH. 805-489-7310 FAX 805-489-0396
1587 El Camino Real
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE  5/03/18

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST. 927-0399

| STREET JOB NAME

‘ 111 PICO AVE. AVONNE WATER REPAIRS

|| "CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE JOB LOCATION
SAN SIMEON, CA 93452 AVONNE AVE.

| ArcHiTECT DATE OF PLANS 0B PHONE
NONE N/A SAN SIMEON, CA [765-7163

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:

THIS PROPOSAL INCLUDES ALL LABOR, MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO
COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING WORK:

COMPLEX ON AVONNE, 100’ NORTH OF OTTER:
REPLACE EXISTING 2” WATER SERVICE FROM EXISTING CORP STOP ON MAIN IN
AVONNE TO NEW ANGLE METER STOP AND 2” TRAFFIC RATED METER BOX AT
BACK OF SIDE WALK (APPROX 15°), INCLUDING BACKFILL, REPLACEMENT OF TRENCH
CONCRETE AND COLD MIX IN EXISTING ASPHALT.

87,716

EXCLUSIONS
WATER METERS
STAKING & SURVEY
SOIL TESTING
INSPECTION
EROSION CONTROL
SWPPP
PERMITS

We Propose hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

SEVEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SIXTEEN 7,716 i
dollars ($ ). B

; Payment to be made as follows:

" All material is guaranleed {o be as specified. All work to be ina ié i TP
manner g fo per ices. Any all jon or deviatic
| from above speczﬁcauons involving extra costs will be exaculed only upon wmten orders, and will Sig
become an extra charge over and above the Al upon strikes, 30
| accidents ordelays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.
Ourworkers are fﬁlywyggredby s C 24 Note: This proposal may be
- withdrawn by us if not pted within days.

| Acceptance of Proposal - theabove prices, specifications and conditions
| are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as spacified. Payment  Sig
.| willbe made as outlined above.

: Date of Accep Sig
| Should either party bring suit in court to enforce any of the terms herecf, it is agreed that the prevailing party shall be entitled to a judgement for his costs and reasonable attorney’s fees.






